Allyson D'Ovidio

11.3

To: D'Amico, Claudia

Subject: RE: Road Watch Statistics - December 2023

From: D'Amico, Claudia <2404 @peelpolice.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 8:16 AM

To: Allyson D'Ovidio <allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca>
Subject: RE: Road Watch Statistics - December 2023
Morning Allyson,

| have updated the chart for the Regional Driving Complaints for 2023

Regional Driving Complaints Received 2023
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S Cst. Claudia D’Amico #2404

PO.L!CE Road Watch Coordinator

Road Safety Services

MADD Canada Community Leader

Peel Regional Police

905-453-2121 ext. 3792, 2404@peelpolice.ca
Twitter | Instagram

PeelPolice.ca ] ©@ (O
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From: D'Amico, Claudia

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:02 PM

To: 'Allyson D'Ovidio' <allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca>
Subject: RE: Road Watch Statistics - December 2023

Hi Allyson,
Here are some stats that | can give you for our next meeting;

2022 Road Watch - 2311 reports

2023 Road Watch — 3180 reports, and increase of 37%
December 2023 - 204 reports

January 2024 — 174 reports

I unfortunately do not have access to the dashboard that gives the breakdowns.

S Cst. Claudia D’Amico #2404

PO.L!CE Road Watch Coordinator

Road Safety Services

MADD Canada Community Leader

Peel Regional Police

905-453-2121 ext. 3792, 2404@peelpolice.ca
Twitter | Instagram

PeelPolice.ca ] @ (O

From: Allyson D'Ovidio <allyson.dovidio@ mississauga.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 8:46 AM

To: D'Amico, Claudia <2404 @peelpolice.ca>

Subject: RE: Road Watch Statistics - December 2023

11.3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open

attachments you do not trust.





